

Fwd: Production of Classic Antico for Modi builders

From: Tabrez Abbasi (tabrezabbasi@nitco.in)
To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com
Cc: prabhakar@modiproperties.com; ashishsatish@nitco.in
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020, 04:05 PM GMT+5:30

Sir,

With reference to PO's 55314 & 60850 dtd 17/8/19 and 24/12/2018 the items which are pending will be supplied to you except 110 boxes of Breton Stone Mocassin. The size 45*45 has been deleted from our product profile, hence cannot supply this size. We will provide you the right alternative for the same, shortly.

1. Classic Antico - 60*14.8 - 249 boxes
2. Country Rosso - 30*30 - 14 boxes

Please allow us to invoice the material through our authorised dealer which will help us arrange stocks from different locations, depots, etc., in case of non-availability at the factory. Item no. 2 is available at a dealer in different locations which will be picked by us and supplied to you in the next 3 days.

This arrangement is being requested considering various factors which is affecting service such as logistics, MOQ, back up stocks for small quantities, etc.

You can monitor the efficiency of our service for the next 3 months and then decide to continue or cancel this arrangement.

The MOQ for SKU's is as follows;

1. 30*30 - 1000 boxes/shade
2. 25*37.5 - 300 boxes/shade
3. 80*160 - 250 boxes/shade
4. 20*120 - 500 boxes/shade
5. 60*60 - 2500 boxes/shade

Please find trailing mail from the production team regarding confirmation of production of Classic Antico which is in the 2nd week of February and immediately will be shifted to the respective site in a week's time after production.

We are very thankful for your continued patronage and we will try to reduce issues related to supplies, etc.

Thanking you in anticipation,

Warm Regards,

Tabrez abbasi
Regional Manager - Sales
+91 99453 99005/78299 69110

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Ashish Satish** <ashishsatish@nitco.in>
Date: Fri, Jan 31, 2020, 3:16 PM
Subject: Re: Production of Classic Antico for Modi builders
To: Tabrez Abbasi <tabrezabbasi@nitco.in>
Cc: Sachin P <Sachinp@nitco.in>, Shrikant Chapalgaonkar <shrikantc@nitco.in>, Santosh Srivastava <santoshsrivastava@nitco.in>

Dear Sir,

600X148 Classic Antico production will be available during the 2nd Week of Feb
450X450 Breton Stone Mocassin size discontinued cannot be produced
300X300 Country Rosso Tail SKU, No production planned

On Fri, 31 Jan 2020 at 15:10, Tabrez Abbasi <tabrezabbasi@nitco.in> wrote:

Dear Ashish,

As discussed over the phone regarding the production of Classic Antico in the 2nd week of January, I request your confirmation once again for the records which I need to share with the client, M/s Serene constructions LLP as the following materials are pending since almost a year.

1. Classic Antico - 60*14.8 - 249 boxes
2. Breton stone mocassin - 45*45 - 110 boxes
3. Country Rosso - 30*30 - 15 boxes.

We will look for alternative solutions for the SKU's 2 & 3, meanwhile please confirm the production date for Classic Antico.

Thanks & regards,

Tabrez abbasi
Regional Manager - Sales
+91 99453 99005/78299 69110

--

Ashish Satish
7738040342